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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 k STREET NW
WASHINGTON [0, 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIFT REQUESTED

Mr. William F. Blake, Jr.
Mascio & Blake

4110 Sunset Blwvd.
Steubenville, Ohio 43952

Dear Mr. Blake:

This is in reference to your letter of May 22,
1979 regarding the above captioned matter.

The Commission has considered the circumstances
of this matter and has determined that no further action

will be taken against your client, Twin State Motors Inc.

Twin State's contribution to the McKenna for Congress
Committee was nevertheless in vieolation of 2 U.S.C. §441b
and civil penalties may be assessed in such matters even
if contributions are refunded.

If you have any questions please contact Marybeth

Tarrant at 202-523-4175.
Eﬁjcerely,

William C. 0Oldaker
General Counsel




_RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William F¥. Blake, Jr.
Mascio & DBlake

4110 Sunset DBlwvd.
ftenkenville, nohio 43952

Re: MUUR 949
Iwar Mr, Blake:

This is in reference to your letter of May 22,
1773 regarding the above captioned matter.

Tue Comwiission has considered the circumstances
i matter and has determined that no Turther action
taken acainat your client, Twin State Motors Inc.

by

Twin OState’s contribution to thn MeKenna for Conoress
towsticeee was nevertheless in violation of 2 U.5.¢. 5441b
ani. civil senalties may be assessed in such nmatter:s even
if contrihutioss are refunded.

[L you have any questions please contact Maryheth
Tarrant at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

Hilliar . Nldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

185 K STREET NW
WASHING TON [20. 20463
July 19, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul Hatcher, Treasurer
McKenna for Congress Committee
c/o Contracting Inc.

RD #1

Richmond, Ohio

Re: MUR 939 (79)

Dear Mr. Hatcher:

The Commission has reviewed the matter involving
the McKenna for Congress Committee's acceptance of a
corporate contribution from Twin State Motors, Inc.
and its failure to submit an amended report showing
the refund of this contribution. The Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its
file and requests that you file the amended report
promptly.

At the same time, the Commission reminds you
that acceptance of a corporate contribution indicates
a violation of section 441b, and failure to report a
refund of this contribution indicates a possible
vioclation of section 434(k) (7) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Furthermore, civil
penalties may be imposed in such cases.

If you have any guestions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant at 202-523-4175,

5 n__}.tely,/%/@

William C, Oldaker
General Counsel




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN_RECETFT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul HMatcher, Treasurer
Mclienna for Congress Committee
c/0 Contracting Inc.

RD #1

Pichmond, Ohio

Re: MUR 939 (79)

Dear Mr. Matcher-

The Commission has reviewed the matter involving
the Melenna for Congress Conmmittee's accentance of a
cornorate contribution from Twin State Motors, Inc.
and its failure to submit an amended report showina
the rofund of this contribution. The Cormission has
tdeternined to tal'e no further action and close its
file and requests that you file the amended report
nromptly.

At the same time, the Commission reminda you
that acceptance of a corporate contribution indicates
a vinlation of section 441lb, and failure to report a
refund of this contribution indicates a posasible
violation of section 434(b)]7) of the Federal Flection
Campaian Act of 1971, as amended. TPFurthermore, civil
venalties may be imposed in such cases.

If you have any cuesticons, please contact Maryheth
Tarrant at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William . 0Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

McKenna for Conaress MUR 939 (79)
Committee

Twin State Motors, Inc.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 18,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-9 to
adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in
the General Counsel's Perort dated July 6, 1979, regarding
the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against Twin
State Motors, Inc. and McKenna for

Congress Committee and close the file.

2. Send the letters attached to the
above-named report.

otina for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,
Harris, Mcfarry, Thomson, and Tiernan.

Attest:

7-12-77 22
NDate - Marjorie . Dmmons
“Secretarv to the Commission

Signed by the fGeneral Counsel: 7-13-79
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-13-79, 3:36
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 7-16-79, 11:090




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TN 30 MG )

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM MARJORIE #. EMMONS 72X ¥ E -O'J-j"‘—’

DATE : JULY 18, 1979

SUBJECT: COMMENTS REGARDING MUR 939

Attached is a cony of Commissioner Aikens' wvote sheet

with comments and cuestions regarding MUR 939,

Attachment :
Copy of Vote




[

T A3 HOUT TALLY &

)3\  FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET MW
WASHANCTON. DC. 20463

Date and Time Transmitted: 7-15-79,

Commissioner FRIEDERSDORF, AIKENS, TIZRNAN, McGARRY, THOMSON, HARRIC

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: _JULY 13,

MUR Mo. 939 - General Counsel's Revort dated 7-6-79

(v") 1 approve the recommendation

T

{ ) I object to the recommendation

Signature:

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVZ TG
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE 0OBJECTION PLACES THE ITE™

0:l THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA,




July 13, 1979

MEMORANDUM 70: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Carr

SUBJECT : MUR 939

Please have the attached General Counsel's
Report on MUR 939 Jdistributed to the Commission on a
1 hour tally basis.

Thank vyou.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
July 6, 1979 )

e

JU{“f;Jq:EE

In the Matter of
McKenna for Congress MUR 939 (79)

Committee
Twin State Motors, Inc.

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

The McKenna for Congress Committee (the "Committee"™)
listed a corporate contribution of $200.00 from Twin State
Motors, Inc. ("Twin State") in its ten day pre-primary report.
The Committee was notified in July and in September concerning
this contribution. On September 19, 1978 a reason to believe
notice was sent to the Committee for its failure to respond.

On October 10, 1978 the Committee filed an amendment to the
report which did not specifically indicate a refund of this
corporate contribution. The matter was then referred to the
Office of General Counsel.

On April 18, 1979 the Commission found reason to believe
that Twin State had violated 2 U.S5.C. §441b. A response from
the corporation was received on May 22, 1979. (Attachment I)

The Commission also authorized the sending of a letter to
the Committee requesting a submission of an amended report, To
date no response has been received. While the matter was being
handled in the Reports Analysis Division, a Committee
representative insisted that the required amendment had been
submitted. RAD staff advised her that there was no record of

such receipt. Staff of this office could also find no record of




such receipt. The Committee Treasurer has advised our staff
by phone that he would submit such amendment, but he has still
not done so.
DISCUSSION

According to William F. Blake, Jr., Counsel for Twin State,
the corporation received a $200.00 repayment check from the
Committee on or about August 4, 1978, Mr. Blake further states
that "The initial contribution here in guestion was originally
made by the manager of Twin State Motors, Inc. without knowledge
of the federal statute involved ..."

In view of the small amount of money involved, the apparent

inadvertant nature of the viclation, and the Commission's policy

with regard to pre-August corporate contributions, we recommend
the Commission take no further action against Twin State.

It is similarly Commission policy to close such pre-August,
1978 §441b matters with regard to the recipient. While the
Committee has failed to submit a report showing the refund of
this corporate contribution, this involves a possible reporting
violation. 2 U.S5.C. §434(b) (7). To pursue this vioclation
involving one 5200 item against the committee of a candidate
defeated in the primary with 11.7% of the vote would not be the
best use of time and resources. Instead we think a letter of
admonition to the Committee would be more appropriate in this
situation.

RECOMMENDATION

l. Take no further action against Twin State Motors, Inc. and

McEKenna for Congress Committee and close the file.




Send the attached letters.

—q .,\l z-l‘*/#ﬁ:(f

William C7 oldaker
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS

1. Letter from Twin State
2. Proposed letters to Respondents (2)
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Adrian V. Hershey Steven T. Vasilaros
May 22, 1979

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTION: Marcy @

RE: MUR 939
Dear Mr. Oldaker:

The undersigned represents Twin State Motors, Inec. relative
to your letter of April 20, 1979 concerning the contribution of
$200 made on or about May 18, 1978 by Twin State Motors to the
McKenna For Congress Committee. Please be advised that on or
about August 4, 1978 the $200 contribution in question was refunded
to Twin State Motors, Inc. by the McKenna For Congress Committee.

I have enclosed herewith for your reference and verification
of the repayment:

l. A cancelled from the McKenna For Congress Committee
dated August 4, 1978 and made payable to Twin State
Motors, Inc. in the amount of $200. Unfortunately,
the check was initially stamped NSF (Nonsufficient
Funds). Upon being presented for payment, however,
the check was subsequently honored, and was, in fact,
properly credited to the account of Twin State Motors,
Inc.

The deposit ticket and deposit receipt dated August 4,
1978 from the Miners and Mechanics Savings and Trust
Co. in Steubenville, Ohio, clearly noting that the
deposit in question was credited to the account of
Twin State Motors.
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Ms. Cummings
Page 2
May 22, 1979

3. A copy of the cash receipts journal of Twin State Mot
Inc. for the day in question noting your receipt by T

State Motors, Inc. of the $200 refund by the McKenna
Congress Committee.

The initial contribution here in guestion was originally 1
by the manager of Twin State Motors, Inc. without knowledge of
federal statute involved, and although the repayment was origir
confused by the repayment check being checked NonSufficient Fun
Twin State Motors, Inc. has, in fact, been fully repaid for its
$200 errcnecus contribution.

I trust that this letter and the enclosed documents will s
to resolve the problem in question. However, should you be in
of additional information, please feel free to call this office
your convenience.

Very trulyv-yours,
' [ (1

W,
[] 1

|
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LA \ Ol ~
WwILLIAM F. BLAKE, JR.
WFR,/mlb

Enc.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET MW
WASHING TON DO 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul Hatcher
Contracting Inc.
RD #1

Richmond, Ohio

Re: MUR 939(79)

Dear Mr. Hatcher:

The Commission has reviewed the matter involving
the McKenna for Congress Committee's acceptance of a
corporate contribution from Twin State Motors, Inc.
and its failure to submit an amended report showing
the refund of this contribution. The Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its
file and requests that you file the amended report
promptly.

At the same time, the Commission reminds you
that acceptance of a corporate contribution indicates
a violation of section 441b, and failure to report a
refund of this contribution indicates a possible
violation of section 434(b) (7) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Furthermore, civil
penalties maybe imposed in such cases.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 K STKEET MW
WASHINGTON. DC. 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr., William F. Blake, Jr.
Mascio & Blake

4110 Sunset Blvd.
Steubenville, Ohio 43952

Re: MUR 939
Dear Mr. Blake:

This is in reference to your letter of May 22,
1979 regarding the above captioned matter.

The Commission has considered the circumstances
of this matter and has determined that no further action
will be taken against your client; Twin State Motors Inc.

Twin State's contribution to the McKenna for Congress
Committee was nevertheless in violation of 2 U.5.C. §441b
and civil penalties may be assessed in such matters even
if contributions are refunded.

If you have any questions please contact Marybeth
Tarrant at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 K STREET MW
WASHIMNG T 130 HNidb it

DE

MARJORIE W, EMMONS "rn

JUNE 19, 1979

MUR 939 (79) - Interim Investigative
Report dated 6-12-79+ Signed by GC
6=14-79+ Received in 0OCS 6-15-79, 1:38

o W am e = P

rireulLaTe on 3 2

1t 11:00, June 183, 1979,

= R I B P

the Interim Investigative Renort

as of 11-30 this date.




June 15, 1979

MEMBRAIDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 339

Please have the attached Interim Invest Report on

MUR 939 distributed to the Commission.

Thank you.




BEEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 13 1979

In the Matter of

McKenna for Congress MUR 939(79)
Committee s

X =
Twin State Motors, Inc.

C—
c—
=
s
=)

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On April 18, 1979, the Commission found reason to helieiﬁ
that Twin State Motors, Inc. violated 2 U.S5.C. § 44l1b by ;,
making a corporate contribution to a federal committee. Twin
State submitted an answer to our notification letter on May 24,
1979, stating that it had received a refund of the contribution
from the McKenna for Congress Committee.

The Commission also authorized the sending of a letter to
the McKenna Committee requesting a submission of an amended
report showing this refund. The Committee Treasurer has also
been contacted by phone and advised that their amended report

is still required. Upon receipt of this report we will make an

appropriate recommendation.

DATE William C.
General Counsel
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Adrian V. Hershey Steven T. Vasilaros
May 22, 1979

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTION: Marcy Cummings
RE: MUR 939
Dear Mr. Oldaker:

The undersigned represents Twin State Motors, Inc. relative
to your letter of April 20, 1979 concerning the contribution of
5200 made on or about May 18, 1978 by Twin State Motors to the
McKenna For Congress Committee. Please be advised that on or
about August 4, 1978 the $200 contribution in question was refunded
to Twin State Motors, Inc. by the McKenna For Congress Committee.

I have enclosed herewith for your reference and verification
of the repayment:

l. A cancelled from the McKenna For Congress Committee
dated August 4, 1978 and made payable to Twin State
Motors, Inc. in the amount of $200. Unfortunately,
the check was initially stamped NSF (Nonsufficient
Funds). Upon being presented for payment, however,
the check was subsequently honored, and was, in fact,
properly credited to the account of Twin State Motors,
Inc.

The deposit ticket and deposit receipt dated August 4,
1978 from the Miners and Mechanics Savings and Trust
Co. in Steubenville, Ohio, clearly noting that the
deposit in question was credited to the account of
Twin State Motors.
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Ms, Cummings
Page 2
May 22, 1979

3. A copy of the cash receipts journal of Twin State Motors,
Inc. for the day in question noting your receipt by Twin
State Motors, Inc. of the $200 refund by the McKenna For
Congress Committee,

The initial contribution here in question was originally made
by the manager of Twin State Motors, Inc. without knowledge of the
federal statute involved, and although the repayment was originally
confused by the repayment check being checked NonSufficient Funds,
Twin State Motors, Inc. has, in fact, been fully repaid for its
$200 erroneous contribution,

I trust that this letter and the enclosed documents will serve
to resolve the problem in question. However, should you be in need
of additional information, please feel free to call this office at
your convenience.

Very truly yours,

kil.. [ SUNTE ..;lﬂ. T

WILLIAM F. BLAKE,

WFB/mlb
Enc.
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I.AW OFFICES
Masc10, BLAKE & HERSHEY
dl10 AUNRET BLVD.
BTEIMENVILLE. DITO dfoad

WILLIAM C. OQOLDAKER

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTION: Marcy Cummings




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 h STREET S W
WASHING TOW 100 20040 4

CHARLES STEELE
MARJORIE W, EMMONS mz ”

MAY 11, 1979

MUR 939 (79) - Interim Investigative Feoort
dated 5-7-79; Signed 5-9-79; Received
in OCS 5-1N=-79, 11:24

circtulated on @ 21

May 1n, 1979.

= z RN (el Al e Y A e
S2Crecar =T Bk i g e PecolNen
o

the Tnterim investigative Revort as of

4:30 this date.




May 10, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: LElissa T. Garr

SUBJECT : MUR 939

Please have the attached Interim Invest Report
on MUR 939 distributed to the Commnission.on

Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
M e "IMAY 10 )

2d

In the Matter of
McKenna for Congress MUR 939 (79)

Committee
T™in State Motors, Inc.

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On April 18, 1979 the Commission found reason to
believe that Twin State Motors, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.

§441b which prohibits corporations from making contri-
butions to federal candidates. The respondent has not
yet answered our notification letter in writing. In a
phone conversation with respondent's counsel on May 4,
1979, we were advised that the materials would be forth-
coming. Counsel was advised that we could not grant
extensions.

The Commission also authorized the sending of a letter
to the McKenna for Congress Committee requesting a submission
of an amended report showing a refund to Twin State Motors,
Inc. This letter was returned undelivered and another letter

was sent on May 7, 1979 to a new address,

b gl Jeamfl P

William C. ‘DMaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 k STREET SN W
WASHING TON DL 20461

May 9, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul E. Hatcher
Contracting Inc.

RD #1

Richmond, Ohio

MUR 939(79)

Dear Mr. Hatcher:

This is in reference to your amended ten day pre-
primary report which was filed on October 10, 1978. In
this report there was no information regarding a refund
of $200.00 to Twin State Motors, Inc.

While we note that committee Secretary Eleanor Stuart
has advised the Commission staff that the information was
submitted, we have no record that such information has been
filed. Accordingly we are requesting your submission of an
amended report showing a refund to Twin State Motors, Inc.
Since the Commission has found reason to believe that your
committee violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by its acceptance of a
corporate contribution, we ask that you submit this amend-
ment as soon as possible.

If you have any questions please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at

202/523-4060.
Sinceyaly, \%/ i

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K SIEEET NW
WASHING TO (30 4B

April 20, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RCCEIPT REQUESTED

Mr., Paul Hatcher, Treasurer
McKenna for Congress Committee
1334 Wellesby Avenue
Steubenville, OH 43952

MUR 939(79)

pear Mr. Hatcher:

This is in reference to your amended ten day pre-
primary report which was filed on October 10, 1978. In
tr..8 report there was no information regarding a refund
cf $200.00 to Twin State Motors, Inc.

While we note that committee Secretiry Eleanor Stuart
has advised the Commission staff that the information was
submitted, we have no record that such information has been
filed. Accordingly we are requesting your submission of an
amended report showing a refund to Twin State Motors, Inc.
Since the Commission has found reason to believe that your
committee violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by its acceptance of a
corporate contribution, we ask that you submit this amend-
ment as soon as possible.

If you have any questions please contact Marcie
cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at

202/523-4060.
S"Hx 1
incerely, _ ;
“-“L#{_,Ai{;qg jiﬁj
0 .
William C ldaker

General Counsel




CLRTIFIED MAIL
AL TURI RECEIPT PEQUESTED

“ir. Paal liatcher, Treasurer
icilenna for Congress Committee
13134 liellesby Avenue
itcubenville, O 43952

e MUR 039(7%)
Dear Mr. Hatcher:

'his in in reference to your amoended ten day pre
arirary recort which was filed on October 10, 1978. 1In
#his recort tiere was no information regarding a refund
a0 A0, 04 te Twin Statoe Motors. Ing,

D1viee we note tiat conmittes Secorctary Uleanor Stuart
Nas alvisol the Conmission staff that the information was
eyl dbled . we have no record that such information has been
‘L1led.  Accordinoly we are requesting your submission of an
anende? report showing a refund to Twin State Motors, Inc.
SGiuee Lae Comniission has fouud reason to believe that your
sorsittee vicolated ? U.S5.C. 4441b by its acceptance of a
coroarate contrilbution, we ask that you submit this anend-
Lent a3 soon as opnasible.

I{ sou nave any tuestions please contact Marcie
Crgaeings,. the staff mernber assioned to this matter, at
\-'1rf- L | 4['1;3['!
=L e 2 3 -

Sincerely,

i7illiam C. 0Oldaker
Toneral Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 k STREET NW
WASHING TON [0 20463

April 20, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Twin State Motors, Inc.
P. 0. Box 850
Steubenville, Chio 43952

Re: MUR 939
Dear Sirs:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its superviscry responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found that Twin
State Motors, Inc., may have vioclated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically it appears Lhat your contri-
bution of 5200 on or about May 18, 1978 to the McKenna
for Congress Committee was in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b which prohibits corporations from making contri-
buticons to political committees. While the Committee
has advised us that the contribution was refunded, we
have no record of any committee reports showing such
refund. In any event, the Act was vioclated when the
contribution was made.

We have numbered this matter MUR 939. Under the
Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. In this
connection, please submit evidence of any refund of this
contribution which you received. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.
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If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202)523-4060.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sihcerely,

ot e )

William C. Cldaker
General Counsel

[ J
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON D.C. 2461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Twin State Motors, Inc.
P. 0. Box 850
Steubenville, Chio 43952

MUR 939
Dear Sirs:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found that Twin
State Motors, Inc., may have violated certain provisiors
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically it appears that your contri-
bution of $200 on or about May 18, 1978 to the McKenna
for Congress Committee was in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b which prohibits corporations from making contri-
butions to political committees. While the Committee
has advised us that the contribution was refunded, we
have no record of any committee reports showing such
refund. In any event, the Act was violated when the
contribution was made.

We have numbered this matter MUR 939, Under the
Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. In this
connection, please submit evidence of any refund of this
contribution which you received. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.
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If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202)523-4060.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Streot, N.W.
Washington, D.C. ZGJQT‘ﬁP,.
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O AlD: 19

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPRORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL, . ) MUR NO. 939(79)
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION _ APR L1 10X DATE COMPLAINT RECELVED
' BY 0OGC
STAFF
MEMBER Cummings

I NTERNALLY GENERATEHTD

DENT'S NAME: McKenna for Congress Committee, Ohio
Twin State Motors, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.85.C. §44lb

INTERMAL REPORTS CHECEED: Disclosure

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of the General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") on March 27, 1979, because of the
Respondent Committee's acceptance of a corporate contribution. (Attach-
ment I)

EVIDENCE

The McKenna for Congress Committee report listed a corporate contri-
bution of $200.00 from Twin State Motors, Inc. on May 18, 1978. The
Committee was notified in July concerning this contribution. In a phone
conversation with RAD in September, the Committee's Secretary stated that
amendments would be filed showing a refund. (Attachment II). On
September 19, 1978, a reason to believe notice was sent to the Committee
for its failure to respond.

On October 10, 1978 the Committee filed an amendment to the ten day
pre-primary report which did not specifically indicate a refund of this
corporate contribution. The Committee Secretary was contacted again by
RAD on December 18, 1978. She stated that four amendments concerning
the corporate contribution had been sent to the Commission in September.
(Attachment III) However neither the Commission nor the Clerk of the
House has any record of these amendments.

The candidate was defeated in the primary, receiving 11.7% of the vote.
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PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. §441b prohibits the making and receipt of corporate contri-
butions. Therefore we recommend that the Commission find reason to believe
that Twin State Motors, Inc. violated 2 U.5.C. §44lb. While the Committee
has stated that it submitted amended reports showing a refund, we have no
evidence that such amendments have been received. Since reason to believe
has already been found that the Committee violated §441b, it is hoped that
the attached letters may obtain a response.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find reason to believe that Twin State Motors, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
§441b.

2. Send attached letters to respondents.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Referral from RAD
Pre-primary report
Letter from candidate dated 6/16/78
Telecon dated 9/18/78
Amendment to pre-primary report
Telecon dated 12/18/78
Proposed letters to Respondents




April lb; 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FPROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 939

Flease have the attached First GCeneral Counsel's
Report on MUR 939 distributed to the Commission on a
48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 939
McKenna for Congress Committee
Twin State Motors, Inc.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 60 to
adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the

First General Counsel's Report dated April 16, 1979,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Find reason to believe that Twin State
Motors, Inc. violated 2 U.S5.C. §441b.

Send the letters to the respondents
attached to the above-named report.

Attest:

At s S doihinas O tincat s

Date Q/. Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-16-79, 10:13
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 4-16-79, 3:30
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- R'RTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL :HEE!'. M U-L':f-:g C‘?
DATE - 3.27-11 ANALYST _Kevin Kelly f(’ﬁ{"

TO: Office of General Counsel TEAM CHIEE Peter Kell, Jr.%‘

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR ' compuiance review Ot _

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS ""P\ﬁ (}

CANDIDATE COMMITTEE: MCKENNA FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE W z

TREASURER: Paul Hatcher, Treasurer

ADDRESS: 1334 Wellesley Avenue
Steubenville, OH 43952
AFFILIATE(S): None

ALLEGATION(S): Receipt ~ of CorporateCITE: 2 U.S5.C. 441b ATTACHMENTIS)
Contribution

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

ATTACHMENT
Normal Review 6/12/78

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM __3/23/78 TO 6/30/78
TOTAL RECEIPTS s 4,727.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES §_4.727.00
CASHONHAND § _.00 DEBTS s__ .00

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: This committee reported the receipt of a ATTACHMENT
corporate contribution on their 10 Day pre-primary election report. _
(attachment 2} A surface violation notice was sent to the committee ﬁz

on 7/20/78. (attachment 3) Because no response was received within #3

the a]]uted tlI'I‘IE a second lettEr was. sent on 9/19/78 (attachment 4). #4
As of s da f"scp nse_has _been received. :
CD"-E"-'[L*\[C -"tT[D\I’S 1I.‘\-'IT ANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT

kevin Kelly spoke with the Secretary of the committee on two occasions.

(attachments 5 & 6) Each time the secretary stated that a response would
be placed in the mail immediately. £5

#6
REASONISYFOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT
No response to second surface violation notice, Reason To Believe.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT
None

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: The committee has amended their 10 Day Pre-
Primary Report twice (attachments 7 & 8). Each amendment has significantly
changed the reported amount which the candidate has contributed durino that
period, On the final amendment, the corporate contribution in question has
completely disappeared, while the candidate's contribuzions h-ve incr.zced.
(attachment 8)

h’l’\n ous {r.)a Qerre,\s RAD Form |

,{ﬁ Aggust 1978
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QFFICC SOUGHT/

HCKEMNAY WILLTAM F,
1. GTATEMENT OF CAMNIDATE
12798 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
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1920 10 DAY PRE=FRIMARY
30 may POST=-FRIMARY
JULY 10 NUARTERLY
TERMTINATION REPORT
10Tal
2. PRIMODIFAL CAMPATGH COMMITTEE
REKEHNA FOR CPEARESD COMMITTEE
1940 GTATEMENT OF DRGANIZATION
RENUEST FOR ADNITIONAL INFORMATION
BTATEMENT (F ORGANIZATION = AMENDHENT
APRTL 10 DUARTERLY
14 hAY PEE=-FRIMARY
REMIEST Foli ADDITIONAL INFD. 2ND
10 LAY PRE=-FRINARY = AHMENDMENT
10 JInY FRE=FRIMARY = AMENDHENT
30 DAY POST=PRINART
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EEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
T
AUTHORTZED CUMMITTEES
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June 146, 1970

Mr. Cdsund L. Hanchaw, Jrsy Clark
U. 5. Iouns of Nonrenan~ativas
Viachington, D. €. 20515

LCoar Mr, !'2nshaw:

Thin 4a in recconasa to veur recnent for alazdfiecaricn
0a t91 fimaneial ntatcarat far 4y 102 IDIDA o0 Coitnses
CITITNTTE Zox tha paricu cxding [y 0224, 1973,

Pleass B ~dvised that All Jreda avar tha nrinote~n ko=dAred
€ollong (1,070420) tat] eont=ileysdann ©ol2 oy poarortal
fn2da d2nated Jor coa b7 tha Co-nistca,.

Smuating that thio 40 tha infor=atica that vom vora pecking,
i | iy

Cordially vonras,

iéw_._c?f??éf_.___

illian P, Mo%eonna

dﬂ'#.ﬂ f,{,”'l‘i—
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L”viﬂ Kelly to Eleanor Stuart, Sccretary .. : :

» L » .
"

o 9/18/78 -
3 f WP Mckenna for congress committen ﬂjf?4 f%ﬂ
g

[ called ms, stuart concerning the vay they have been reporting. 1 explained
that they ltave been showing more expendltures than recclpts, She told me that
she had asked Mr. Mckenna to amend those renorts and had expected that to be done a.
Yong tim ¢ ago. However, she promised me tha t she will amend’the reports by
putting in the corrcct figures and she will also show a refund to'Twin State Motors.
She stated that we will have the samendments by the first of next week,(9/25/78)

by
.
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s
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MEMORANDYUM: FOR FILES ﬁHﬁLw: Kevin Kelly

FRANR To: Elcanor STuart

RE: TLLECON

DATE: 12/18/78

.
NAME OF COMMITTEE: MCKENNA FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE on/is

I called Ms., Stuart in order to find out what ecver happened to
the money they had received [rom Twin City Motors. She told me, in an angry
tone, that she had sent in four amendments back 1in september and had
included cover letters for each one, explaining what had happened. I told
her that we have no record of the itemized return of the money . She

sald that I should look for it since she has the certified cards te prove
that she had sent them in.

[Upen looking for these documents I found thaf neither the Clerks
Office nor the FEC has any record of these amendments])

LATER!

i I called Ms., Stuart back to inform her that we have no record of these
over lettors. She said that they explain everything and will send in
“oples as soon as possible. 1 told her that in order to clarify the public
ecord she should in elude a copy of the cancelled check for the money
“eturned to Twin City Motors. I told her that I will be expeccing these

~x 12/ 29/78 and if no response 1is received then we will have te process
ompliance procedures. '




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1305 b SIREET N W
WASHING TON DO . 261

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul Hatcher, Treasurer
McKenna for Congress Committee
1334 Wellesby Avenue
Steubenville, OH 43952

Re: MUR 939(79)

Dear Mr. Hatcher:

This is in reference to your amended ten day pre-
primary report which was filed on October 10, 1978. 1In
this report there was no information regarding a refund
of 5200.00 to Twin State Motors, Inc.

While we note that committ=ze Secretary Eleanor Stuart
has advised the Commission staff that the information was
submitted, we have no record that such information has been
filed. Accordingly we are requesting your submission of an
amended report showing a refund to Twin State Motors, Inc.
Since the Commission has found reason to believe that your
committee violated 2 U.S5.C. §441b by its acceptance of a
corporate contribution, we ask that you submit this amend-
ment as soon as possible.

If you have any questions please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202/523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 bk STREET N W
WASHINGTON [DC, 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Twin State Motors, Inc.
P. O. Box 850
Steubenville, Ohio 43952

MUR 939
Dear Sirs:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found that Twin
State Motors, Inc., may have violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically it appears that your contri-
bution of $200 on or about May 18, 1978 to the McKenna
for Congress Committee was in violation of 2 U.&.C.

§ 441b which prohibits corporations from making contri-
butions to political committees. While the Committee
has advised us that the contribution was refunded, we
have no record of any committee reports showing such
refund. In any event, the Act was violated when the
contribution was made.

We have numbered this matter MUR 939. Under the
Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. In this
connection, please submit evidence of any refund of this
contribution which you received. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.
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If you have any guestions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202)523-4060.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance

o KEA with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
Rt to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

i William C. Oldaker
. General Counsel
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REFER TO INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COMPLETING

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET M u f—c?j ‘?
DATE 3.27-79 ANALYST _Kevin Kelly fﬁ(

To: Office of General Counsel TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell, Jr.%'

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR : COMPLIANCE REVIEW _%&_

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF [’IREC_I'DR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS "’mlﬁl
W/

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: MCKENNA FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

TREASURER: Paul Hatcher, Treasurer

ADDRESS: 1334 Wellesley Avenue
Steubenville, OH 43952

ALLEGATION(S): Receipt of CorporatedITE: 2 U.5.C. 441b ATTACHMENTIS)
Contribution

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS [NITIATED if other than normal review, AMD DATE
ATTACHMENT
Norme1 Review 6/12/78 .

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed pelow have received imitial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment |

PERIOD COVERED FROM __3/23/78 10 6/30/78
TOTAL RECEIPTS s 4.727.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES §_4.,727.00
CASHON HaAND 5 _.00 DEBTS §__ .00

HISTORY':

RESULTS OF REVIEW: This committee reported the receipt of a ATTACHMENT
corporate contribution on their 10 Day pre-primary election report.

(attachment 2) A surface violation notice was sent to the committee #2

on 7/20/78. (attachment 3) Because no response was received within #3

the allﬁted time, a second letter was sent on 9/19/78 (attachment 4). #4
As ?*F ;N'IE date, no_response ha_F lpgen received,
COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT

Kevin Kelly spoke with the Secretary of the committee on two occasions.

(attachments 5 & 6) Each time the secretary stated that a response would

be placed in the mail immediately. £5
#6

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT
No response to second surface violation notice, Reason To Believe,

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT
None

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: The committee has amended their 10 Day Pre-
Primary Report twice (attachments 7 & 8). Each amendment has significantly
changed the reported amount which the candidate has contributed durino that
period. On the final amendment, the corporate contribution in question has
completely disappeared, while the candidate's contribulions h-ve incrizced.
{attachment 8)

hm%‘:_ﬁ Riemals: el
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FEDIRAL LLECTION CONMNMISGSION
T SIELE D NV
Vs B 10, NG ) 20 .luly 1978

" e 9B 76T

Paul E. Hatch, Treasurey
Mekepna for Congrecs Conmibteoe
1337 T8 e ey Avenue

Steabenville, Chio 43952
Dear Fr. Malcher: _ :

This letter 5 prompied by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and connitices who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amonded.  During review of the 10 Day Pre-Primary
Report of leceipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating
that you may have accepted a contribution from a corporation., Corporate
wonbributions are prohibited by the Aet, unless the contivibution is made
ablished by the corporation. A copy of

tached for your review and clarification.

Ly a spparate segregated fund est
that portion of your rcport is a
‘ The Comitission rocomnends that if you have accepted a prohibited
*conteibution that you raturn the full amount to the denor. The raturn
Lof the contribution shiculd be reported imediately by leiter and should
be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts
2nd oxpendilures. If the identification of the source of this contii-
bution is incomplete or incuorrect on the original report, please submit .
€a statemont which would clarify this particular motter for the public
_kecord., You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

- Plecase notify Lhe Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this ictier of the determination made on this matter. If you have any

pucstions corcoerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contac
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In reply please refer to ASVESTU-LYLE

HLDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

12 K STREED N
WASHISGION, DC. MY
19 September 1978

Paul F. Natcher, Treasurer
MeKeng.y for Congress Commlttee
1534 Wellesley Avenue

I

Steubenville, Ohio 43952

bear Mr. Hateher:

On July 20, 1978, you were notified that certaln entries in the
10 Bay Pro=l'vimavy Roport of Receipts and Kxpenditures filed by your
comabtter valsed problems under 2 U.5.C. H41b,

A4 of this date, however, we have reccived no response from you.
Your talluve to respoad gives the Commlssion reason to believe that
vou ray have enmmitted a violation of 2 U.S,.C. 441b,

The Commission intends to take no action aga’ust you untll you
have had o reasonable opnortunity to respond to this letter. This
recponse should e mailed to the Comnission within fifteen (15) days
from the dote of this letter.

1f you have raespondad to the above or you roguire additional
information, please contict Lorcie Castancda, our Reports hnulyst
assizned to you on our toll free number (800)424-9530, Our local
nusnber is 523-4048,
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[ called ms. stuart concurnlng the ay they have been reporting. I explained
(it they have been showing more expendltures than recelpts, She told me that
che had atked Me. Mckeuna to amend those renorts and had r::-cpc::cr'd that to be done a
jong tim ¢ ago. Howewer, she promised me tha t she will amend® ‘the rcpﬂ;[a h'_.rI~
aptting in the corrcct figpures and she will also show a refund to® Twin ﬁ;to EuLurs,
;ilu: stated that we will have the-amendments by the first of next woek., (9 {78)
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MLHORANDYI: FCR FILES ABALYSTira hOVER FHSSY

RE: TELLCCON
FRRMR T1o0: Elcanor S5Tuart
DATE: 12/18/78

“ s g=
NAME OF COMMITTEE: MCKENNA FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE ol/18

—_—

I cnlled Ms. Stuart Iin order to find out what ever happened teo
the money they hod received from Twin City Motors, She told me, in an angry
tone, that she had sent in four amendments back in september and had
included cover letters for each one, explaining what had happened., 1 told
her that we have no record of the itemized return of the money . Sho
said that I should look for it since she has the certifiecd cards to

prove
that she liad sent them in.

[Upon locking for these documents I found that neither the Clerks
Office nor the FEC has any record of these amendments])

2 LATER:

)

y

I called Ms. Stuart back to inform her that we have no record of these
oveyr letters. She said that they explain everything and will send in
opies as soon as possible. I told her that in order to clarify the public
seovd she should in clude a copy of the cancellzd check for the moncy
aturned to Twin City Motors. I told her that I will be expeccing these

y 12/ 29/78 and if no response is received then we will have to process
Ghpliance procedures.,
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